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Dear Jim,

Jim Schmitt, the man who discovered the Drennan-Brown FBE report,
hes came up with materidl that relatss to 1%, Paul Hock has sent me a copy of

which the best copy I can make is atteched, You will recall that o
mentioned Milteer briefly,

In the event this hes not &ttracted your attention, not
Milteer's trip just before the assassination included New Orle ans. -
;marked this part, . = o o :

week ago we

e that
1 have

Pleas® -also note his acqueintence with and liking for one R,E.

Davis of Dellss, Before esking Penn about this, I wondar i Boxley
snything on 147 I do not want to cross wires.

As of now I expect to spend some time this week et the 4
will check this further, for At fiks with the new boock, COUP D'ETAT

has dae

rchives and
and I will

. .be adding this end whetever else:is svailable, Part of this file is withheld,
- I'am hoping with this files as a.beginning to be able to locate the one I sey

' ‘more than two years:ego end thet the Archives now camnot locate.

Ag of the end: of lsst week, the official trenseript of ¢

raal ovidence, 1t would seem thst the FBI's source was

he firs§

proeeeding on Dremnan's extradiction was not yet avoilable, I am trying to

get 1t and will let you know when * have it.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



